DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
LINEAGE AND HONORS

349th QUARTERMASTER SUPPLY COMPANY

Organized in July 1916 in Federal service as Headquarters Company, 5th

Infantry Regiment, California National Guard, for service on the Mexican
border.

Mustéred out of Federal service 7 Octcber 1916 at Sacramento.

Called into Federal service 26 March 1917; drafted into Federal service 5
August 1917.

\

Consolidated 24 September - 1 November 1917 with Headquarters Company, 2d
Infantry Regiment, California National Guard, and consolidated unit designated
as Headquarters Company, 159th Infantry, and element of the 40th Division.

Demobilized 1 May 1919 at the Presidio of San Francisco, California.

Former Headquarters Company, 5th Infantry Regiment reconstituted in the -
California National Guard, reorganized, and Federally recognized 24 April 1922
at Oakland as Headquarters Company, 159th Infantry, and element of the 40th
Division.

Inducted into Federal Service 3 March 1941 at Oakland.

(159th Infantry relieved 29 October 1941 from assigrnment to the 40th
Division and assigned to the 7th Division [later redesignated as the 7th
™ Motorized Division and the 7th Infantry Division]; relieved 23 August 1943

from assignment to the 7th Infantry Division).




349th CUARTFRMASTER SUPPLY CCMPANY

Inactivated 4 November 1945 at Camp Shanks, New York.

Reorganized and Federally recognized 28 January 1947 at Alameda, as an
element of the 49th Infantry Division.

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1959 as the Combat Support (?ozypa.my,
1st Battle Group, 159th Infantry, an elemant of the 49th Infantry Division.

Converted and redesignated 1 March 1963 as Company B, 249th Supply and
Transport Battalion, and element of the 49th Infantry Division.

Consolidated 29 Jarmuary 1968 with Headquarters and Headquarters Company,
249th Supply and Transport Battalion (organized and Federally recognlzegi 4
December 1965 at Alameda), and with Campany D, 749th Maintenance Battalion
(see ANNEX 1), and consolidated unit designated as the 349th Supply and

Service Company; concurrently, relieved from assigrment to the 49th Infantry
Division.

Location changed 1 March 1970 to Vallejo. .

Location changed 1 December 1979 to Benicia.

Reorganized and redesignated 3 September 1990 as 349th Quartermaster
Supply Campany, 74Sth Maintenance Battalion, an element of the 115th Area
Support Group.
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ANNEX 1

Organized and Federally recognized 25 April 1922 in the California

National Guard as Battery D, 1st Separate Battalion of Field Artillery, at
Oakland.

Reorganized and redesignated 20 September 1923 as Battery D, 143d Field
Artillery, and element of the 40th Division.

Reorganized and redesignated 5 June 1925 as Headquarters Battery and
Combat Train, 1st Battalion, 143d Field Artillery.

Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1940 as Headquarters Battery, 1st .
Battalion, 1434 iield Artillery.

Inducted into Federal service 3 March 1941 at Oakland.
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349thQUARTERMASTER SUPPLY COMPANY

Reorganized and redesignated 18 February 1942 as Headquarters Battery,
143d Field Artillery Battalion, and element of the 40th Infantry Division.

(143d Field Artillery Battalion relieved 1 September 1942 from assigrment
to the 40th Infantry Division and assigned to the 27th Infantry Division;
relieved 30 Octcber 1942 from assigrment to the 27th Infantry Division and
assigned to the 40th Infantry Division)

Inactivated 7 April 1946 at Camp Stoneman, California.

Reorganized and Federally recognized 22 April 1947 as Headquarters
Battery, 629th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 49th Infantry
Division, at Alameda.

Consolidated 1 May 1959 with the Service Battery, 629th Field Artillery
Battalion (see ANNEX 2), and with the Medical Detachment, 629th Field
Artillery Battalion (organized and Federally recognized 28 March 1955 at
Alameda), and consolidated unit designated as Headquarters Battery, 24
Howitzer Battalion, 143d Artillery, and element of the 49th Infantry Division.

Converted and redesignated 1 March 1963 as Company D, 749th Maintenance
Battalion, an element of the 49th Infantry Division.
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ANNEX 2

Constituted in the Army of the United States as the Service Battery, 1st
Battalion, 143d Field Artillery, an element of the 40th Division, and
activated 20 April 1941 at Camp San Iuis Obispo, California.

Reorganized and redesignated 18 February 1942 as the Service Battery,
143d Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 40th Infantry Division.

(143d Field Artillery Battalion relieved 1 September 1942 from assigrment
Lo the 40th Infantry Division and assigned to the 27th Infantry Division;
relieved 30 October 1942 from assigrment to the 27th Infantry Division and
assigned to the 40th Infantry Division)

Inactivated 7 April 1946 and Camp Stoneman, California.



349th QUARTERMASTER SUPPLY OOMPANY

Allotted to the California Mational Guard, reorganized and Federally
recognized 1 July 1947 as the Service Battery, 629th Field Artillery
Battalion, an element of the 49th Infantry Division, at Alameda.
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HOME STATION: Renicia

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War ITI - AP
Aleution Islands
Bismarck Archipelago
Iuzon (with arrowhead)

Southern Philippines .

DECORATTONS

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered 17 OCTOBER
1944 TO 4 JULY 1945.




